

SFDC Minutes 11-01-2016

| | | | | | |
|-------------------|---|--------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|--|
| Location: | Church Meeting Room | Leader: | Monsignor Graham | | |
| Date: | 11/01/2016 | Note Taker: | Sean Mota | | |
| Time: | 7pm – 8:00pm | Call In #: | | Revised: | |
| Attendees: | Father Stephen Asomah, Margie Disilvio, Grace Lucie, Maria Broqli, Sean Mota, Deacon George Coppola, John Mullane (Excused), Fr. Dennis Iddamalgoda, Mark Popovich (Excused), Jonathan Trosa, Isabel Soto, Jim Corbet, Jack McCarrick, Leo Gonzalez (Excused), Christi Chiapetti, Andrea Kong, Madeleine Morani, Bernadette O'Hara. | | | | |

| ACTION ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS | | Responsible | Due Date |
|-------------------------------------|--|-------------|----------|
| 1. | | | |
| 2. | | | |
| 3. | | | |
| 4. | | | |
| 5. | | | |

| AGENDA ITEMS | Presenter |
|--|------------------|
| 1. Opening Prayer | All |
| 2. Pastor's Update | Monsignor Graham |
| 3. Information Forum | Margie |
| 4. Reconstituting the Parish Council | |
| 5. Chairs for the 90 th Anniversary Celebration | |
| 6. Making all Things new | |
| 7. New Business | |
| 8. Date of Next Meeting | |
| 9. | |

Ongoing Projects *(if necessary)*

| Notes (Minutes) |
|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>Pastor's Update:</u> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The Sisters of Life have been doing various activities in the school. 2. There is going to be a Holy Hour after 7pm Mass on 12/8/2016. There is going to be music, readings, meditations, and confessions - bilingual. 3. There is going to be classes for Cathetics to get their certification and it is open to all adults. Monsignor Graham and Father Stephen will be teaching the classes. 4. Sidewalks are a tremendous job that has been done and if we get more money we will do more. 5. The school exits and emergency lights were replaced. 6. The Fire Extinguishers in the school were also replaced. 7. The diocese will be conducting a major campaign for all parishes. We are going to join at the end of it. In the capital campaign, 70% will stay within the parish. 8. There has been leaks in the convent and in the rectory. 9. We had a beautiful mass with the school children for all Saint's day. • <u>Information Forum:</u> Margie mentioned that it was great for all societies to come together. Holy Name, English Prayer Group and Nocturnal Adoration reported new members signing up. • <u>Nocturnal Adoration:</u> We need to come up with suggestions for the late hours of nocturnal adoration. Sisters of Life are willing to help for the first hours. The Pastor will make a decision. Given him some proposal before the end of year. |

- Reconstitute the Parish Council:
Next year we are going to reconstitute the Parish Council. Some people have signed up already and will be appointed.
- Plasn for the 90th Anniversary:
Two chairs were selected for the 90th Anniversary Celebration. Christi and Maria will work with other members to organize the different committees and plans.
- Make all things new: Archbishop asked all parishes to be involved. Share the resources available with other parishes. The reality is that some parishes are not going to be opened and we need to plan for the future. There are various masses on Sundays between 5pm and 7pm around our area – St. Benedict 7pm, OLA 5pm, St. Theresa 6pm, St. Frances de Chantal, 6pm.
- Youth Group: Youth group lipsync competition is set for 12/3/2016. All youngsters are preparing for this event. We are given tickets this year to ensure that we are overcrowded.
- Novena and Feast of Our Lady of Providence: Novena starts 11/5 and the Feast day will be 11/13 at 1pm Mass. There will be a gathering after the Mass at 2pm in the lower church. All are welcome.
- Ceremony for New Lectors, Altar Servers and Eucharist Ministers. We need to plan it.
- Parish Bulletin: We are planning to have as 8 pages. All announcements need to be in by Tuesday afternoons. The bulletin will be in color as well.
- Next meeting is Tuesday, December 6, 2016 at 7pm in the meeting room.

| NEW ACTION ITEMS (Minutes) | Responsible | Due Date |
|--|-------------|----------|
| Attachments <i>(if necessary)</i> | | |
| 1. | | |
| | | |
| | | |